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Spotts, Tyler D

From: Spotts, Tyler D
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 5:02 PM
To: Pannell, Stephanie Mary; Skie, Martin; Rizk, Natalie Najat; Pastorek, Jennifer; Mundy, 

Michelle Renee; Korzec, Todd James; Looser, Toby W; Landis, Ryan; Pandya, Sameer; 
Craig, Michael; Maffi, Lita; Mannebach, Justin John; Liedel, Bethany; Gyuras, Julie; 
DeShetler, Danielle

Subject: Post Meeting Agenda Notes 2-2-26 - Procedural & Surgical Services CVA
Attachments: Procedural & Surgical Services CVA February 2026 meeting (1).pptx

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

Below are the February post-meeting agenda notes. 
 
Committee Updates 
N/A 
 
Agenda Items 

 What is Clinical Value Analysis? 
 A cross-functional team of medical and administrative staƯ that serves as a bridge 

between clinical and operational departments at UTMC, aligning clinical initiatives, 
medical equipment, and supply requests with the University’s mission and core values. 

 An organized forum for stakeholders to systematically evaluate and prioritize requests. 
 An executive led governance structure that ensures decisions are aligned with 

institutional strategy, leadership priorities, and financial stewardship. 
 

 Clinical Value Analysis Governance Structure 

 
 

 Meeting Cadence, Location and Times 
 The committee determined that a hybrid meeting is optimal to maximize committee 

member flexibility and participation. Those members that can meet in-person are 
encouraged to do so. Tyler will work to find a consistent location that is available for 
committee use. 

 Committee members voiced that they have a hard stop at 4:00pm, DR. Skie also provided 
that most physicians conclude cases around 3:00pm. Tyler will review schedules and see 
if we can find an optimal time that works for all parties.  

 Some committee members will not be available on Wednesdays; Tyler will review 
committee member calendars and look for a consistent day that seems to work for 
everyone.  
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 Additional Members 
 Committee recommended adding Rev Cycle as an additional member to the committee, 

Tyler will send an invite to Deb Carpenter and Nicole Staccone 
 

 Conflicts of Interest  
 Committee discussed adding a conflict-of-interest question to request for CVA forms. This 

would allow committee to know if there is a potential conflict of interest with the customer 
or a committee member. Tyler will work with Supply Chain to integrate question into 
submission form.  

 
 Request for Review 

 Procedural Item: Griplasty 
 Clinical Champion: Dr. Skie 
 Vendor: Field Orthopedics 
 Used for specific Arthoplasty cases 
 Used in place of Arthrex item: CMC Mini Tightrope (For these specific cases ONLY) 

 
Committee approved a limited trial of the Griplasty. After Dr. Skie has been able to use the 
Griplasty device he will provide a debrief to the committee concerning his use in procedures and 
whether he would support permanent use.  

 
Thanks, 
 
Tyler Spotts, CPPB 
Program Manager, Value Analysis 
  

Supply Chain Management 
Dowling Hall 
Room 0124A-2 
3000 Arlington Ave. 
Toledo, OH 43614 
Ph:   419.383.5715 
tyler.spotts@utoledo.edu 
 

 
 

 
 


